Walton County School District

P-CARD REQUEST FOR GOODS OR SERVICES
USING DISTRICT FUNDS
Mossy Head School

School/Department Name (print): Principal/Dept Head Signatur¢Date:
Mossy Head School M ) O‘ / / Ll./
Requester's Name (print): URequester's Signature: Date:
Freedom Hudson /}\_p 1/18/2024
Vendor Name and Address:  Qball Peeq Technologies PO Box 1749 Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526
(919)561-5777
Iltem Number Description of ltem Quantity] Unit Price |Extended Price
Qball PRO Bundle- Orange Cover 119 29299 |9 292.99
Qball PRO Bundle- Purple Cover 1 $292.99 [ $ 292.99
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TOTAL $ 585.98
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Qball Website <sales@peeq.us>
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 12:49 PM
Shannon Castrillo

Your Qball order has been received!

Caution: External Email (warning: Ignore email claims to be on a safe senders list)

Thank you for your order

Hi Leslie,

Just to let you know — we've received your order #21374, and it is now being

processed:

[Order #21374] (01/22)
Product Quantity Price
Qball PRO Bundle 1 $292.99

Qball Covers - Purple

¢ Cover Options:

Purple
UVC Sterilizer 1
Qball PRO 1
Qball PRO Bundle 1 $292.99

Qball Cavers - Crange

e Cover Options:
Orange
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Qball Orders Ship Within 5-7 Busine

Please note, we ship from multiple locations. Orders
may arrive in separate boxes on diffe

Thank you. Your order has been received.

Order number: 21374
Date: 01/22
Total: $585.98

Payment method: Credit Card

Order details

Product

Qball PRO Bundle x 1

Qball Covers - Purple x 1 “

« Cover Options:
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UVC Sterilizer x 1
Pur

QballPRO x 1

Qball PRO Bundle x 1

Qball Covers - Orange x 1

+ Cover Options:

Orange
UVC Sterilizer x 1
Qball PRO x 1

Subtotal:

Shipping:

Tax:

Payment method:

Total:







-‘Shannon Castrillo
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From: Qball Finance <finance@peeq.us>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:29 AM
To: Shannon Castrillo

Subject: Re: Contact Us Form
Attachments: PEEQ_W-9_2023.pdf

Caution: External Email (warning: Ignore email claims to be on a safe senders list)

Hi ,

| would love to help you with this! | have outlined 2 different purchasing options,
along with attaching our w9. We currently only charge sales tax in CA, NC, and
HI. Please let me know if you have any questions.

1. Submit your PO here https://buyqgball.com/purchase-order/

2. Shop and purchase at our online store https://buygball.com/shop

Need a quote? Get one here https://buygball.com/quote/
Need us to become a vendor? Email me back with the vendor forms and | can

take care of those for you.

Thank you,
Alissa

Eeai mT”WO JAE

---- On Fri, 19 Jan 2024 11:49:21 -0500 <alissa@peeq.us> wrote ---

Thank you for your submission! You should hear from one of our team members soon.

Who can help you best? : Purchasing and Billing
Name : Shannon, Castrillo
Email : shannon.castrillo@walton.k12.fl.us







